
                               CITY OF NEW BEDFORD 
 

 ADDENDUM #1 
 

The City of New Bedford issues the following Addendum #1 for 
 

RFP #15171020 
New Bedford Riverwalk Planning and Design  

August 12, 2014 
 

This addendum is issued in Response to RFP questions presented as well as an addition in specifications  
 
Addition to Specifications:    Please insert the following on Page 8, Task 3 after item H  

Identify accessibility requirements per the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 
Q and A  
 
Q1. We understand that a Historic Mill inventory has already been prepared for this project area.  Can you 
explain in more detail what additional information is hoped for from the build out/reuse deliverable documents?  Is 
this document intended to include in its scope a detailed survey of existing conditions of building related 
infrastructure on all buildings located within the project area, or is the intention that the Urban Architects/Planner 
undertake a more general interpretation of existing conditions materials that the City already has in hand? 
 

a. If a detailed survey of existing building conditions is desired, what amount of access will the 
Urban Architect/Planner be granted to the privately owned properties along the project path? 

 
A1.a     The intent is for a more general interpretation of existing conditions with the end goal of specific 
recommendations for conceptual design and layout.  Notwithstanding, the City expects that the selected firm will 
have access to privately-owned properties as necessary to carry out required tasks as each of the property owners 
have agreed to the concept of the Riverwalk project. 

 
b. Can you clarify what is intended by “determining recommended upgrades, zoning 

changes, and policy needs for these project properties” as listed in Task 2?  What 
extent of detail is desired for this task and what format of document is expected as a 
deliverable? 
 

A1.b    Based on the build-out evaluation with existing conditions, the City is looking for the selected firm to 
recommend upgrades/modifications to zoning, public infrastructure and or other policies necessary for successful 
implementation of the Riverwalk project. 
 
 

Q2.   Can you further clarify the permitting related scope for this project?  Will the Urban Architect/Planner be 
preparing preliminary permitting documents as part of “providing a permitting strategy” as described in Task 5? 
 
A2.  Permitting will not be completed within this project scope.  The City will be looking for the selected firm to 
identify required permits, if any, in addition to those we anticipate (Chapter 91, Notice of Intent, and Environmental 
Notification Form).  The City is looking to the selected firm to recommend timelines/order of submittal for filing 
these permits as well as identify potential obstacles as practical. 
 
 



 
Q3. Is the use of sub-consultants by the proposer permitted?  If so, what type of sub-consultant does the City 
expect will be on the design team?  
 
A3. Sub-consultants are permissible to the extent that the lead firm deems that partnership to be in the best 
interest in completing the requisite scope.  To that end, teaming arrangements should be clearly described in the 
proposal including tasks to be completed by sub-consultants and examples/qualifications for those tasks.  The 
selected firm will bear ultimate responsibility for the completion of the entire project scope. 
 
 
Q4. Please confirm this RFP is specific to design & planning services, excludes the NRTC approved scope 
calling for engineering functions required to provide construction – level plans and specifications ins Section 2.3 of 
Attachment A: 

a. Existing Conditions Survey; 
b. Resource Area Delineation; 
c. Resource Area Delineation Survey; 
d. Easement Design; 
e. Finalized Existing Conditions Plans; 

A4. The City confirms that this RFP is specific to design & planning services, and excludes the NRTC 
approved scope calling for engineering functions required to provide construction– level plans and specifications. 
 
 
Q5. Can you please disclose the list of other recipients that received this RFP? 
 
A5. Please see attached. 
 
  
Q6  What base information is available in either AutoCAD or digital/vector formats? Specifically looking for: 

a. City GIS Mapping including: 
I. Existing Building Locations 

II. Existing Roadways 
III. Existing Sidewalks 
IV. Existing Water Bodies 
V. Existing Typography 

VI. Existing Utilities  

A6 All of these are available on GIS and or in Autocad (assuming that item V is topography).  This will be 
made available to the selected firm.   
 

 

The City of New Bedford is the Awarding Authority and reserves the right to waive any minor informality.  The Awarding 
Authority also reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any other than the highest priced proposal should it be 
deemed to be in the best interest of the City of New Bedford, Massachusetts, to do so.  
 
City of New Bedford 
Purchasing Department 
133 William Street, Room 208 
New Bedford, MA 02740 
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